
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENT ER • 2540 S KUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

December 28, 2017 

DaleN. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

Carlotta S. Stauffer~mmission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket 20 160101 -WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, and 
Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Permission is requested, pursuant to Section ll.04-13c. of the A PM, to make one copy of the 
confidential documents listed below from Docket No. 20160101-WS. This request is being made 
in order to include the confidential documents in record that is being prepared for filing in the 
First District Court of Appeals, Case Nos. 1017-4425 and 1017-4438. 

00143-2017- APA/Deamer- (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 2 [of2] for Utilities, Inc. 
for rate case audit (Audit Control No. 16-259-1-1 ). [x-refDN 00627-17] 
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Denied:---------------

Date: ..P~<- 2 k" d ~ /7 

cc: Docket File: Administrative Correspondence 
Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel 
Kathryn Cowdery, Office of the General Counsel 




